Vehicle Attachment — Van ACM Results
Andrews, TX
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From: Kawamoto Gerald

To: Cantrell Jerome
Cc: Babcock Christopher
Subject: HWY22MH006 (Andrews, Texas) Electronic Device Email Report
Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 9:48:48 AM
Attachments: IMG 3961.jpg
IMG 3962.jpg
IMG 3969.jpg

Email Report Instructions:
The narrative and attachments from this email report may be used in other reports at the discretion
of the IIC. This email, including attachments (if applicable), should also be placed in the docket by the

lC.

Email Report:
The Vehicle Recorder Division received an unidentified airbag control module (S/N: unknown). The

device sustained fire damage (IMG_3961.jpg, IMG_3962.jpg) rendering it inoperable. An internal
examination revealed the internal components sustained extensive heat damage (IMG_3969.jpg),

thus, no data were recovered.

Prepared by:
Gerald Kawamoto, Recorder Specialist NTSB RE-40
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Photograph 1: The damage to the bottom of the ACM from the van

Photograph 2: The damage to the top of the ACM from the van



Photograph 3: The damaged ACM chip board



